From: James Versocki

To: Hopkins, Timothy
Subject: Fwd: Water Authority Domain Names
Date: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 2:45:15 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SCWA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

James W. Versocki
Sea Cliff Village Trustee
jversocki(@seacliff-ny.gov

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Bruce Kennedy <brucepkenned mail.com>
Date: Fri, Sep 16, 2022 at 11:19 AM

Subject: RE: Water Authority Domain Names

To: James Versocki <jversocki@seacliff-ny.gov>

James,

I purchased these domains on May 24™ for an upfront cost of $49.95 :

nswaterauthority.org

nsh20.org

nsh2o0.com

northshoreh2o0.com

These have had monthly recurring costs of $23.96 per month (4 months so far).

My total cost so far is $145.79.

Let me know which one you want and I will transfer ownership. The others I will just
discontinue, unless you want them all. Personally, I think nsh20.org is the best one. Short &
to the point.
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Bruce

PS. I sent this from my personal email as it has nothing to do with my position in the Village.

From: James Versocki <jversocki@seacliff-ny.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 4:39 PM

To: Bruce Kennedy <bkennedy(@seacliff-ny.gov>
Subject: Water Authority Domain Names

Bruce,

The Authority would like to purchase one of the domain names
from you for a fair market price.

Would you please provide the domain names and costs? I know
you have been carrying the names and their cost so I'll work to
get this done asap.

Thanks, James

James W. Versocki
Sea CIliff Village Trustee

jversocki(@seacliff-ny.gov
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From: Litka, Michael

To: Hopkins, Timothy

Subject: North Shore Domain Name

Date: Friday, September 23, 2022 9:18:40 AM
Tim

Apparently it’s not easy and a money maker trying to find a website name.

WANS.COM Purchase $500,000.00
WANS.ORG Purchase $5,999.00

NSWA.COM Purchase $29,989.00
NSWA.ORG Purchase $4,999.00

Available for $0.01

NSWATERAUTHORITY.COM
NSWATERAUTHORITY.ORG

WANORTHSHORE.COM
WANORTHSHORE.ORG $1.99

If you have other suggestions — | can check availability
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